

ATTENDANCE:

Simona Emiliani Shauna Davidson Heather Sinclair Lesley Scullion Katie Baker Morris Amanda Nip Jim Witty John Steele Kelly Smith Wayland **Alexis Jeffreys** Jennifer Vervena Jigna Bhalla Jenn Devereaux Hope James Ceyrina Craig Scott Venton Simon Grebski

Ben Hardy Cara Kreuger Fiona de Ree Laura Black Amy Dickson Lucy Roy Mima Micic Michelle Clitte Cameron Mak Mary Dickie-Clark Saba Zuberi Chris Ellenor Tee Schneider Greg Schneider Nova Browning Rutherford Ann Nethercott Agnes Zak

Michelle Haurilak Laurie Lyle Dave Briand Sarah Hunter Georgina Bruinsma-Cajic Sylvia Tarentha Ibi Olabode Cleane Almeida Jane Craig Darlene Tonelli Whelena Sainsbury Yvonne Chan Helen Hsia Laurie Robertson Sandra Carr Shelby Gaudrault

Michael Taylor Leah State Gayan Fernando Kim Kopplin Tammy Cruii Maria Madeira Wesley Ghent Claudia Sinclair Kerri Bejaoui Darina Larga Celine Sim Joan MacAlpine **Colleen Raymond** Ursula Devige Michael Jarema Kristen Juschkewitsch

1. Welcome & Approval of the June Minutes

• Heather Sinclair Parent Council Co-Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting and initiated approval of the minutes.

MOTION: To accept the June minutes.

Moved by: Colleen Raymond Seconded by: Tammy Cruji Motion Carried.

2. Principal's Report – APPENDIX A:

- Simona Emiliani welcomed all parents to the meeting.
 - School Goals: After evaluating all types of data, Teachers and Principals collectively generated goals for the year including:
 - Wellbeing: We will foster student and staff wellness and resiliency by creating a safe environment that focuses on building relationships, making connections with one another and developing strategies for increase participation and risk-taking in and outside of class.
 - Achievement: Students will be able to clearly and concisely communicate their learning in written expression across all disciplines and they will be able to communicate and justify their thinking and reasoning in mathematics.
 - **Equity:** Staff will critically reflect on their lived experiences and their power and privilege in order to develop practices that are inclusive and reflective of all our students' identities, thereby increasing student engagement, achievement and wellbeing.
- Curriculum Night: October 3rd, 6 to 6:30 p.m. in Senior gym; 6:30 to 7:00 session I; 7:00 to 7:30 session II

• Possible Reorganization:

- Q: Many parents ask why do we have so many split grades?
- A: In April the board gives us the number of students projected for September and we make classes based on those projected numbers (junior, snr classes, etc). Then, in September, we provide to the board the 'actual' number of students enrolled for the 2019/2020 school year (did this last week).
- Based on the actual number of children enrolled for the 2019/2020 school year, Humbercrest got an additional allocation of a teacher.
- In the coming days, some parents may be getting a letter that says their child is getting reorganized.
- Projected: An additional teacher in intermediate will probably be a straight 7 class in the English stream (teachers are involved in making the revised classes) and an additional French stream in the grade 2/3 split.



- EQAO Results Released Today: Math in primary is fairly stable, math in Junior continues to not be stable. Thinking and application skills are missing with work required to close the gap. There are multiple strategies and actions already underway to remove barriers (e.g. Teacher assignments changing, Teachers receiving professional learning in math, in some instances there will be two teachers in one classroom, in Junior grade 5 and up French immersion, math will be taught in English).
 - How do we compare provincially: We are at less than 50% of students reaching the provincial level. The rest of the province is exactly the same.
- Improving our Spaces: Approval to renovate the library, including board funds. Brand new carpet, new tables, shelving and circulation desk will change. Improving the environment and space over the next two weeks (as a result, book fair will be moved to February).
- **Board is Changing French Immersion**: By 2022, entry to French immersion will be JK. See all FSL Program Review Recommendations via this <u>link</u>.

3. Introduction of 2019/2020 positions and committees

- Heather Sinclair; Kristen Juschkewitsch Parent Council co-chairs
- Jim Witty Treasurer
- Tammy Cruji Secretary
- Equity Committee Chair: Ibi Olabode
- Environment Committee Chair: Georgina Bruinsma-Cajic
- So Fun Committee Chair: Kristen Juschkewitsch
- Grants Committee Chair: Helen Hsia
- Allergy Committee Chair: Jennifer Vervena & Tee Schneider
- French/English Committee Chair: Amy Dickson

MOTION: To accept the 2019/2020 positions and committees. Moved by: Laurie Lyle Seconded by: Gayan Fernando Motion Carried.

4. Elections (if needed)

• n/a

5. Communications Report

- Special thanks to Laurie Lyle and Greg Schneider for leading parent council communications.
- Please ensure your electronic email address is updated with Laurie Lyle (communications@humbercrestcouncil.ca).

6. Treasurer's Report – APPENDIX B

- Nearly \$50,000 of Parent Council fundraising that can be allocated of which approximately \$36,000 was raised in the 2018/2019 school year and approximately \$14,000 is remaining from the 2017/2018 fundraising. (Note – the \$14,000 (from 2017/2018) must be spent by the end of this school year (i.e. 2019/2020).
- Other Fundraising: Terry Fox, Food Drives, Heart & Stroke throughout the year; along with smaller initiatives (e.g. project give-back, etc)

7. Drop Zone Update

- Parent Council initiative that started many years ago to mitigate dangerous drop-offs around the school perimeter Watson dedicated drop zone.
- Staff supervision as of 8:45 a.m. please leverage the drop zone.

8. SoFun Update

- **Pizza Day Update:** Lead by Ursula Devine, there will be two per month, communication going out shortly first one is October 2nd, will be first and third Thursday each month (online platform called Lunchbox).
- **Popcorn Day:** Coming soon, order through cash online, once per month.



- Rose Reisman LunchBox Program: Catering for lunch, Humbercrest gets a quarter from every meal, starts September 27th.
- **Parent Pub Night**: November 15th, High Park Brewery (Runnymede just north of St. Clair). Tickets will go on sale in approximately two weeks (cash online).

9. Parent Council Meeting Dates for the School Year

• September 18th; October 23rd; November 27th; January 15th; February 19th; April 22nd; May 20th; June 10th

MOTION: To adjourn the meeting. Moved by: Laurie Lyle Seconded by: Tammy Cruji Motion Carried



Welcome BACK PARENT COUNCIL 2019-2020



m three in the site of the site the it to site which the site to be the the the the the the to the site to

Page 4



OUR SCHOOL GOALS

EQUITY

Staff will critically reflect on their lived experiences and their power and_privilege in order to develop practices that are inclusive and reflective of ALL our students' identities, thereby increasing student engagement, achievement and wellbeing.







OUR SCHOOL GOALS

ACHIEVEMENT Students will be able to clearly and concisely communicate their learning in written expression across ALL disciplines and they will be able to communicate and justify their THINKING and reasoning in Mathematics.







OUR SCHOOL GOALS

WELLBEING

We will foster student and staff wellness and resiliency by creating a safe environment that focuses on building relationships, making connections with one another and developing strategies for increased participation and risktaking in and outside of class.





4



<section-header><section-header><text><image><image><text><text><text><text>



FRENCH IMMERSION

Grade	French in	ites of instruction day	Hours of French instruction per year	Subjects taught in French	Subjects taught in English
SK	300	_100%	900	All Subjects	
1	300	100%	900	All Subjects	
2	300	100%	900	All Subjects	
3	300	100%	900	All Subjects	
4**	225 - 240	75 -80%	675 - 720	French Language, Math, Social Studies, Science, Drama, Dance and Visual Arts	English, Gym, Music
5**	150 - 180	50 - 60%	450 - 540	French Language, Social Studies, Drama, Dance and Visual Arts	English, Gym, Music, Science, Math
6	150	50%	450	French Language, Social Studies, Drama, Dance and Visual Arts	English, Gym, Music, Science, Math
7	150	50%	450	French Language, Social Studies, Drama, Dance and Visual Arts	English, Gym, Music, Science, Math
8	150	50%	450	French Language, Social Studies, Drama, Dance and Visual Arts	English, Gym, Music, Science, Math
Total:	-		6075 - 6210		

THE FRENCH IMMERSION NEWS - PROGRAM REVIEW

- No more Gr. 7 Extended French program
- · No more Grade 4 Extended French will now be junior immersion
- By 2022, French Immersion will start in JK instead of SK



6



Wishing you a GREAT start!



7



FRENCH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE



QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FSL PROGRAM REVIEW RECOMMENDATIONS

As Canada's largest and most diverse school district, the TDSB is committed to providing equitable access to learning opportunities so that all students can gain the foundational skills they will need to thrive, whatever future pathway they choose. We know that learning French can unlock critical future opportunities allowing our English-speaking students to study, work and live in all parts of Canada.

Learning a second language is an advantage for students and can contribute to academic success. A second language enhances overall skills in learning, expands career opportunities, promotes understanding among cultures, and creates multilingual world citizens. Students' skills in the dominant language are often enhanced through the study of other languages.

Students in intensive French programs develop skills such as literacy, critical thinking, problem solving, communication, leadership, and global competencies readily, and furthermore, they transfer these same skills and practiced learning in a second language environment to other contexts and subject areas. The intensive French programs support the development of these skills through the explicit teaching of learning strategies as well as the use and application of these thinking skills as students function and learn in a second language environment.

At the June 2019 Board meeting, recommendations to change the Intensive French-as-a-Second Language programs in the TDSB were passed. These changes include the phasing out of the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program, a transition from Junior Extended French (Grade 4 Entry) to Middle French Immersion (Grade 4 Entry) as well as a shift in entry point for the Early French Immersion from Senior Kindergarten to Junior Kindergarten entry. Please find below a timeline of these changes as well as some frequently asked questions specific to each program change.

TABLE OF CONTENTS			
Program Timelines Page 2			
FAQs			
Grade 7 Entry Extended French	Page 3		
Grade 6 Intensive Extended French (Cosburn MS)	Page 4		



Junior Extended French (Grade 4 Entry)	Page 5
Middle Immersion (Grade 4 Entry)	Page 6
Early French Immersion (JK Entry)	Page 7 - 8
Core French	Page 9

PROGRAM TIMELINES

PHASING OUT OF PROGRAMS				
Program	Final Entry Class Begins	Final Cohort Graduates Elementary Panel		
Junior Extended French (Gr. 4 Entry)	September 2020	June 2025		
Extended French (Gr. 7 Entry)	September 2020	June 2022		
Cosburn Intensive Extended (Gr. 6 Entry)	September 2020	June 2023		
Note: French Immersion only in schools (elementary and secondary) by 2029				

Note: French Immersion only in schools (elementary and secondary) by 2029.

CHANGE IN ENTRY POINT TO EARLY FRENCH IMMERSION

SK Early French Immersion	Final Entry at SK September 2022				
JK Early French Immersion	First Entry at JK September 2022				
Year of Birth	Application Year	Entry Grade	Entry Year		
2015	2019	SK	2020		
2016	2020	SK	2021		
*2017	2021	SK	2022		
*2018	2021	JK	2022		
2019	2022	ЈК	2023		



2020	2023	ЈК		2024	
*NOTE: Students who are 4 years old and students who are 3 years old in November 2021 will be permitted to join French Immersion in September 2022 for a double cohort JK and SK entry class - ONE YEAR ONLY to prevent removing access to an entire cohort during the transition from SK to JK entry.					
EXPANSION OF MIDDLE FRENCH IMMERSION PROGRAM					
Program	First Entry Clas	ss Begins	Timeline		
0	_	-			
Middle Immersion (Gr. 4 Entry) September 202	1		rom JEF to Middle omplete 2026	

FAQ - Grade 7 Entry Extended French

As per recommendations approved at the June 19, 2019 Board meeting, the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program will phase out entirely. The last cohort to enter the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program will begin Grade 7 in September 2020, and will graduate from Grade 8 in June of 2022. There will be no further Grade 7 Entry Extended French programs thereafter.

PHASING OUT OF GRADE 7 ENTRY EXTENDED FRENCH				
Program	Final Entry Class Begins	Final Cohort Graduates Elementary Panel	Final Cohort Graduates Secondary	
Grade 7 Entry Extended French	September 2020	June 2022	June 2025	

Q#1: My child is already in the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program. Will these changes affect him or her?

A: No, your child will not be affected by these changes.

Q#2: My child is currently in Grade 6 (2019) and I plan to apply to the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program for September 2020. Will these changes affect us?

A: No, your child will not be affected by these changes. Applications for this entry point will be accepted in January 2020 at one of the 14 Grade 7 Extended French program schools for those



interested, in catchment, Grade 6 students wishing to enter the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program in Grade 7 of September 2020.

Q#3: How do I find out where the 14 Grade 7 Entry Extended French programs are located? A: For a listing of the 14 schools that host the Grade 7 Entry Extended French Program, please click on the link below: <u>https://www.tdsb.on.ca/Elementary-School/School-Choices/French-Programs/Other-Programs</u>

Q#4: My child is already in the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program. Will he or she be able to complete the Extended French program?

A: Yes, students who began the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program in September 2019 or prior will be able to complete the Extended French program through secondary school.

Q#5: My child is in Grade 5 or younger and we are considering the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program in the future. How will the changes affect us?

A: There will be no further entry classes to the Grade 7 Entry Extended French program for September 2021 and beyond. The program will phase out entirely.

FAQ - Grade 6 Intensive Extended French (Cosburn MS)

As per recommendations approved at the June 19, 2019 Board meeting, the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program will phase out entirely. The last cohort to enter the program will begin Grade 6 in September 2020, and will graduate from Grade 8 in June of 2023. There will be no further Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program thereafter.

PHASING OUT OF GRADE 6 INTENSIVE EXTENDED FRENCH				
Program	Final Entry Class Begins	Final Cohort Graduates Elementary Panel	Final Cohort Graduates Secondary	
Grade 6 Entry Intensive Extended French	September 2020	June 2023	June 2026	

Q#1: My child is already in the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program. Will these changes affect him or her?

A: No, your child will not be affected by these changes.

Q#2: My child is in Grade 5 right now and I plan to apply to the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program for September 2020. Will these changes affect us?



A: No, your child will not be affected by these changes. Applications will be accepted this January 2020 at Cosburn MS for interested, in catchment Grade 5 students wishing to enter the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program in September 2020.

Q#3: How do I find out more information about the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program at Cosburn MS?

A: For more information about the Grade 6 Intensive Extended Program at Cosburn MS, please click on the following link: <u>https://schoolweb.tdsb.on.ca/cosburn/Intensive-Extended-French</u>

Q#4: My child is already in the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program, will he or she be able to complete the Extended French program?

A: Yes, students who began the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program in September 2019 or prior will be able to complete the Extended French program through secondary school.

Q#5: My child is in Grade 4 or younger and we are considering the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program in the future. How will the changes affect us?

A: There will be no further entry classes to the Grade 6 Intensive Extended French program for September 2021 and beyond. The program will phase out entirely.

FAQ - Grade 4 Junior Extended French

As per recommendations approved at the June 19, 2019 Board meeting, the Junior Extended French program will be changed to the Middle Immersion program beginning in September 2021. As the Middle Immersion program phases in, the Junior Extended French program will phase out.

Q#1: My child is already in the Junior Extended French program. Will these changes affect him or her?

A: No, your child will not be affected by these changes.

Q#2: My child is in Grade 3 right now and I plan to apply to the Junior Extended French program for September 2020. Will these changes affect us?

A: No, your child will not be affected by these changes. Applications will be accepted this January (2020) for interested Grade 3 students wishing to enter the Junior Extended French program in Grade 4 of September 2020.

Q#3: My child is in Grade 2 or younger and we are considering the Junior Extended French program in the future. How will the changes affect us?

A: Beginning in September 2021, the Grade 4 Entry program will be Middle French Immersion. The Middle French Immersion program will offer 100% instruction in French for Grades 4-5 and 75%



instruction in French for Grades 6, 7 and 8. Students may continue the French Immersion program in secondary school and may complete the certificate of Bilingual Studies, French Immersion. Interested families may submit an online application to this program in January of the year the students are in Grade 3. The first applications to this program will be accepted for students in Grade 3 in January 2021 to begin Middle French Immersion in September 2021.

Q#4: My child is already in the Junior Extended French program. Will he or she be able to complete the Junior Extended French program?

A: Yes, students who began the Junior Extended French in September 2019 or prior will be able to complete the Junior Extended French through secondary school.

Q#5: My child is in Grade 3 right now and I plan to apply to the Junior Extended French program for September 2020. Will he or she be able to complete the Junior Extended French program?

A: Students who begin Junior Extended French in September 2020 will be able to complete Grade 8 in Extended French. There will be no new Grade 9 Extended French in September 2025. Students who complete the Grade 8 Junior Extended French program in June of 2025 and who are interested in a continuation of program will be accommodated in the French Immersion program in Grade 9 in September 2025 at their local FI secondary school.

FAQ - Grade 4 Middle Immersion

Early intensity matters for students maintaining and building further language proficiency; there are higher proficiency rate when the onset is more intense in terms of exposure. The Grade 4 Middle Immersion Program will permit students to blend with the Early Immersion Program entry students at the onset of the secondary level to continue their studies. This may permit more secondary schools to offer a more fulsome menu of courses in French with a variety of depth and breadth to compulsory and elective courses.

Q#1: Where will the new Middle French Immersion sites be located?

A: To begin, the existing Junior Extended French <u>program sites</u> will transition to serve as the new Middle Immersion sites. Changes may occur in the future in accordance with board procedures.

Middle Immersion Model (Grad	Hours	
Note: EDU requirements for French Immersion are 3800	Grade 4 (100%)	900
hours.	Grade 5 (100%)	900



	Grade 6 (75%)	675	
	Grade 7 (75%)	675	
	Grade 8 (75%)	675	
	Total Number of Hours	3800 Hours	
**In Middle Immersion, Grade 4-5, all subjects will be taught in French. Grade 6-8 all subject taught in French with the exception of English Language, and Science.			

Q#2: Why is Math in the Grade 4 Middle Immersion program taught in French?

A: As the Grade 4 Middle Immersion program is a second entry point to the only intensive French Language program in TDSB as of 2022, for consistency of programming and in order to meet the Ministry of Education requirements for French Immersion hours, the Math curriculum is taught in French. In addition, the following applies:

- → the specific mathematical vocabulary has many identical words between French and English i.e., the words resemble one another a great deal in both languages
- → abstract concepts can be explained and represented with the support of symbols, drawings, concrete materials (manipulatives) which supports and enhances learning of both the concepts and the language
- → students can demonstrate their understanding of these concepts with the help of symbols, drawings and concrete materials which allows teachers to evaluate understanding of math concepts independently of productive language skills

FAQ - JK Early French Immersion

The entry point to Early French Immersion is currently Senior Kindergarten. As per recommendations approved at the June 19, 2019 Board meeting, the entry point will change to Junior Kindergarten for September 2022. There will be one transition year wherein students in Junior Kindergarten and Senior Kindergarten will be eligible to apply to the Early French Immersion program. From that year forward, students will enter Early French Immersion in Junior Kindergarten.

Q#1: What is Early French Immersion?

A: Early French Immersion programs are designed for students who do not speak French at home. The Early French Immersion program provides the maximum French language experience available in our schools. All class activities are conducted in French until the end of Grade 3 although some specialist subjects like Physical Education may be taught in English. English is introduced in Grade 4. After Grade 8, students continue the French Immersion program at designated secondary schools.



Students who successfully complete a minimum of 10 credits in French at the secondary school level are eligible for a Certificate of Bilingual Studies in French.

Q#2: My child is currently in Junior Kindergarten. Will this change affect us?

A: No, the first cohort to enter Junior Kindergarten will be in September 2022. Interested families will have an opportunity to apply to this program online when their child is 3 years old in November 2021.

Q#3: My child is currently 3 years old (DOB 2016). Will this change affect us?

A: No, the first cohort to enter Junior Kindergarten will be in September 2022. Interested families will have an opportunity to apply to this program online when their child is 3 years old in November 2021.

Q#4: My child is currently 2 years old (DOB 2017). How will these changes affect us?

A: This cohort of children may apply to Early French Immersion in 2021 to begin in Senior Kindergarten in September of 2022. This cohort will include students born in 2018 as well resulting in a one-time Junior Kindergarten and Senior Kindergarten entry class.

Q#5: My child is currently 1 year old or younger (DOB 2018, 2019 and beyond). How will these changes affect us?

A: Children in this age group and beyond will apply the year the child is 3 years old.

Q#6: How will I apply to the program?

A: The application to the Early Immersion program will remain an online process. The year your child is 3 years old, please visit <u>www.tdsb.on.ca/french</u> for information on how to submit an application online.

FAQ - JK Early French Immersion, continued.

Early French Immersion Model (JK Entry Point)		Hours
	JK Entry (100%)	900



	Total Number of Hours	6750 Hours
	Grade 4-8 (50%)	450
	Grade 3 (100%)	900
	Grade 2 (100%)	900
hours.	Grade 1 (100%)	900
Note: The EDU requirements for French Immersion are 3800	SK (100%)	900

**In Early French Immersion, Junior Kindergarten-3, all subjects will be taught in French (however, some specialist subjects may be taught in English i.e., a PREP coverage subject). Grade 4-8 becomes a half-day program with the following subjects taught in French - French Language, Math, Social Studies.

Q#7: How will I know if French Immersion is suitable for my child?

A: The Early French Immersion program is open to all students. There is no such thing as an "ideal candidate" for intensive French programs. Teachers in French-as-a-Second Language programs employ the same range of strategies to accommodate wide learning styles and learning needs as they would in the English program.

Q#8: What about childcare?

A: Information about childcare can be obtained at your local French Immersion school at the time of school registration.

Q#9: What about transportation?

A: Transportation is yet to be determined.



FAQ - CORE FRENCH

Q#1: What is Core French?

A: Core French is mandatory in Ontario schools from Grades 4 to 8 for all students in Englishlanguage elementary schools. Policy and program requirements for elementary school Core French programs dictate that students entering Grade 4 must receive French instruction in every year from Grade 4 to Grade 8, and must have accumulated a minimum of 600 hours of French instruction by the end of Grade 8. There is one mandatory Core French credit required in Gr. 9. Students may continue to study Core French through to the end of Grade 12.

Q#2: Are there changes to the Core French program?

A: There is no change to the current Core French program. As approved at the June 19, 2019 Board meeting, a Core French action plan will be presented at the fall board meeting that will serve to strengthen the existing Core French program.



SoFun Fundraising 2018/2019

	Raised	2018/2019 Spent	Net Raised	2017/2018 Net Raised	Increase/ (Decrease)
Pizza Party in the Playground Dance-a-thon Popcorn Pub Night	\$ 24,417 22,577 6,487 9,802 3,726	\$ (11,588) (11,228) (1,413) (6,126) (1,040)	\$ 12,829 11,349 5,074 3,676 2,686	\$ 11,720 9,154 3,315 3,351	\$ 1,109 2,195 1,759 325 2,686
Bingo Movie Nights Other (Bake sales, etc.) Wish and give QSP & Direct Donations Grad, spirit day, talent show, etc.	3,944 1,801 414 138 - \$ 73,306	(1,899) (683) - - - (3,539) \$ (37,516)	2,045 1,118 414 138 - (3,539)	2,854 604 - 305 3,953 (4,375) \$ 30,882	(809) 514 414 (167) (3,953) 836 \$ 4,908
Fundraising money previously spent			-	(16,844)	
Fundraising left to spend \$ 35,790 \$ 14,038					
	\$49,828				